BURAL

Monday 25th October 2021,

Attention: Jessie Evans Director — Resource Assessments
Joel Herbert - Planner

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street

Parramatta

2150

Dear Jessie,

Subject: Marulan South Limestone Mine Project Approval SSD 7009 -
Joint Community Consultative Committee

We refer to the recent Approval SSD 7009 for the continued operations of the Marulan South
Limestone Mine.

Condition A25 allows... ...

“With the approval of the Planning Secretary, the Applicant may combine the CCC required by this
consent with any similar CCC required by a consent or approval for any adjoining mine or quarry
subject to common, shared or related ownership or management. “

Likewise, the Approval (06_0074) for Marulan South Hard Rock Quarry (Peppertree), requires the
establishment and operation of a CCC, which has been in place since 2012.

Peppertree’s consent condition states that the operation of the CCC “may be fulfilled by the
operation of a regional CCC for Boral’s mining and quarrying activities in the Marulan area.”

It has been agreed by both sites, Marulan Limestone Mine and Peppertree Quarry that

a regional CCC would be beneficial. The sites share environmental monitoring equipment and
data, reporting on similar environmental performance, and undertake regionally

managed community engagement. Our Community engagement footprint covers the same regional
areas of Bungonia, Marulan and Tallong.
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The process to establish the committee representatives will be undertaken as per
the Department's Community Consultative Committee Guidelines: State Significant Projects
(2019).

We are therefore seeking the Planning Secretary’s approval to allow the combination of the CCC
and to establish and operate the Boral Marulan South Operations Community Consultative
Committee.

If you require any further information, please don’t hesitate to contact me on 0401895032.
Yours sin/cerely,

#lpsf

Les Longhurst
Program Manager Marulan



